

Cato Township Meeting Minutes

May 3rd 2021

Called to Order by Gilbert at 7PM

Members present : Gilbert , Grieser,Lindsey, Lincoln and Behrewald

Absent, None

Also present, D. Kelsey Zoning Admin. Ken and Nancy Lundwall Honeymoon Heights Rep.

Approx. 15 Township Residents attending

Motion by Lindsey to approve April 2021 meeting minutes, supported by Grieser

All in favor , carried.

Clerk presented bill detail for May 2021 in the amount of \$10,777.26, motion by Grieser to approve bills, supported by Behrenwald, all in favor, carried.

Treasurer read monthly income and checking balances, motion by Lindsey to accept , supported by Lincoln, all in favor, carried .

Dave Kelsey gave monthly Zoning report with 3 new permits issued for April, had one new complaint on a shed.

Behrenwald gave planning commission update and introduced candidates for the planning board as Brandy Clark Hubbard, Quanah Striker. Requests of a 6 month moratorium on wind turbine permit applications.

Behrenwald made a motion to allow planning board to meet 3 additional times this year, Supported by Lindsey , all in favor, carried.

Behrenwald made a motion to accept new planning board members, Brandy Clark Hubbard and Quanah Striker, supported by Grieser, all in favor, carried.

Lindsey made a motion to implement a 6 month moratorium on any wind turbine applications immediately , supported by Grieser, all in favor, carried.

Motion by Lincoln to approve 3 gravel road improvements with Pine Twp. and Montcalm County Road Comm. Supported by Lindsey, all in favor, carried.

Motion by Lindsey to have Cemetery Sexton install a port a jon for up to 6 months and cost not to exceed \$150 monthly , supported by Lincoln, all in favor, carried.

Motion by Lincoln to have Cato Twp. share the cost and be added to Village of Lakeview web site, supported by Grieser, all in favor, carried.

Motion by Lindsey to have Clerk make necessary line item adjustments to current budget to balance before fiscal year end, supported by Grieser, all in favor, carried .

Grieser reported on bathrooms and oven in Community center that may need updating.

Motion by Lincoln for Salary resolution on Election workers and Zoning Administration for the fiscal Budget, supported by Grieser, all in favor, carried.

Motion by Lincoln to proceed with Façade Grant through DDA to replace front entries on Community Center for \$5000 reimbursement , Supported by Lindsey, all in favor, carried.

Motion to Adjourn by Grieser, supported by Lindsey, all in favor.

Next Regular Meeting June 21st 2021 7 PM

Todd Lincoln, Cato Clerk